



## JENNIFER D. KOH

Jennifer's practice is focused on appeals involving defense of medical malpractice claims and other civil matters. After more than a decade as a Staff Attorney for the Washington State Court of Appeals, Division I, Jennifer has extensive experience in evaluating appeal issues and litigation strategies. With her return to private practice, Jennifer looks forward to putting her experience to work in advocating for clients.

### Practice

- Appeals
- Appellate Representation in State and Federal Courts
- Medical Professional Liability Defense
- Civil/Business Litigation
- Employment Law
- Criminal Law

### Education

- Yale Law School, J.D., 1995
- University of Washington, B.A., 1992

### Admitted to Practice

- Washington State
- United State District Court – Western District of Washington

### Professional Experience

- Fain Anderson VanDerhoef Rosendahl O'Halloran Spillane, Of Counsel, 2015 - Present
- Washington State Court of Appeals, Division I, Staff Attorney, 2001 - 2015
- The Schlotzhauer Law Firm, PS, Attorney, 1999 – 2001
- Perkins Coie, LLP, Associate, Employment and Education Law Group, 1996 – 1999
- Fried Frank, New York, Summer Associate, Summer 1994
- Legal Action Center, Catholic Community Services, Law Student Intern, Summer 1993

JENNIFER D. KOH

**Professional Memberships**

- Washington State Bar Association
- King County Bar Association, Appellate Section
- Washington Healthcare Risk Management Society
- Washington State Society of Healthcare Attorneys

**Community Involvement**

- Union Gospel Mission Legal Services, Former Volunteer Attorney
- Vision House, Former Board Member